From: Jan Banghart
Sent: Sunday, June 16, 2024 9:57 PM

To: Chambliss, Cody <Cody.Chambliss@state.sd.us>; Jan Banghar
Cc: Jeremey Frost_; Wade Hardes

Subject: [EXT] SD PUC Agenda of the June 17, 2024, Commission Meeting

Mr. Chambliss,

Therefore, | respectfully withdraw my application
for the SD Class B Bonded grain buyer license.




Sincerely,
Jan Banghart
Banghart Properties LLC

From: Chambliss, Cody <Cody.Chambliss@state.sd.us>
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 1:52 PM

Tos Jan Banghar: [

Subject: SD PUC Agenda of the June 17, 2024, Commission Meeting

Ms. Banghart,




Cody Chambliss

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission



Grain Warehouse Program Manager
605-773-3201

From: Jan Banghart

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 12:17 PM

To: Chambliss, Cody <Cody.Chambliss@state.sd.us>

Subject: RE: [EXT] SD PUC Agenda of the June 17, 2024, Commission Meeting

Good Afternoon Cody,

therefore, | respectfully
request that you disregard my renewal application for a SD Bonded Grain Buyer License.

Sincerely

Jan Banghart

Banghart Properties LLC

Sent from Mail for Windows





